

Queensland Superkart Meeting Minutes

DATE: 07-Dec-2016

1.0 Location: Edinburgh Castle Hotel, Gympie Road Kedron

2.0 Meeting opened: 8:00pm

3.0 Attendance and Apologies:

See Appendix:

4.0 Minutes of the previous were read by: Tim Weier

Motion By:

Seconded by:

Abstain:

Against:

5.0 Business Arising From Minutes

- None

6.0 Correspondence In:

- Update to CAMS Calendar Morgan Park Events
- SKA Wrap up of 2016
- Victorian Club Newsletter

7.0 Correspondence Out:

- GALA Dinner Information
- SKA Wrap up of 2016
- KartSport News Article of Gala Dinner
- Facebook Promotion Page

8.0 Treasurers Report:

Read by: Tim Weier

Moved by:

Seconded by:

Abstain:

Against:

9.0 General Business

- Official Starting Procedure for QR and the club

Last round lack of communication with officials and competitors meant Gearbox were starting behind non gearbox etc. Sam asked if an official starting procedure could be drafted so that DSO's and QR officials know what the procedure is.

- NSA Report
 - Side impact protection (SIP) has been approved and gone to CAMS for approval and if approved adopted into the technical regulations.

- Age Limit Proposal

Discussed and most felt that the proposal needed to be updated to include the 125cc gearbox class for a 14 year old to be considered a "senior" rather than 16 which is to remain as the age limit for all 250cc classes. This would bring superkarts more in line with other open wheel categories such as FFord.

Phil to take back to NSA and discuss our views and opinions and will report back in February.



President	TBA		
Vice President	Drene Jamieson	0403 738 308	dm.jamieson@bigpond.com
Secretary	Tim Weier	0412 638 627	weier89@gmail.com
Treasurer	Roger Amis	0403 739 236	ramiss@optusnet.com.au

www.qldsuperkart.org

10.0 Meeting Closed

11.0 Certified as true and correct:

Certified as correct.

Drene Jamieson
Vice President

Tim Weier
Secretary

